STATE OF SOUTH C Ll

- COUNTY OF

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE

lNDlCTMéNT/CASE#: | 14/3 -GS- M - 6‘55‘7

Z903053

)
)
)
)
)
) AIWH#.
)
)
)
)
)
)

AKA: 4 7 g /£ /4 Date of Offense: ~ ¢-A8-TZL
Race:’ m Sex //{ele T Age S.C. Code §: -08. [

poOB: . S5# CDR Code #: 10

Address: - ’ . . g

City, State, Zip: ‘ - SENTENCE SHEET
DL# “* SID# '

_*CDL Yes [] No L1 CMV Yes

In disposition of &
TO:

No [] Hazmat Yes 1 No O
g now the Defendant who was

[E/CONVICTED OFor [J PLEADS .

“In violation of § .
[] NON-VIOLENT

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

3%#70

VIOLENT 1 SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
- . (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
- The charge is: [Z/As indicted, [0 Lesserincluded Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
- [0 without Negotiations or Recommendati%‘/ O Negotiated Sentence, O R endation State.
= ."sCBal# - Defendant AttorneyFe~nefendant SCBar #

HEREFORE, the Defendgnt is gpmmitted to the X
‘for a determinate term of” M&aw‘prﬂ?ﬁ@
and/or to pay a fine of $.
of $

Sta%ment of Corrections
w7 or &% Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

- ; provided that upon the service of
: plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for .

] County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and or payment

months/yeérs and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference.
[0 .CONCURRENT or
The Deferidant is to
) of Corrections.
] The Defendant is
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or rec

to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code

CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 20/3; 5 w;; if

b&iven credit for time served pursuant to S.C..Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department

§17-25-135.

person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
eive a firearm or ammunition.

) ' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [0 Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered PTUP
Total: - $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servi'ce-Employment ’
Payment Terms: Obtan GED [

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

[} Set by SCDPPPS

May serve W/E bedinning

during probation

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: . $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ "Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ : :
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: .
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ J7 =23 ~£8
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $ T :
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

$

0§

39 10 County (if paid in instaliments)
TOTAL » B

Presiding Judgé
Judge Code: .
Sentence Date

2 oo
L —

-

. SCCA/R17 (11/2009) - .

E




© STATE

STATE QF SOUTH CAROLIN IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF

. lNDlCTMéNT/CASE#: 410/5 Gs- ¥ #M

A VSM”" M“%ﬂ AWE. T%30é0

. The charge is: [Z/ As indicted, [0 Lesser included Offense, [_;:I/E)j?ldant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

SCCA217 (11/2009)

Address: '
City, State, Zip:
DL# * SID#

SENTENCE SHEET

)
)
)
)
| |
: Py Y 7 ) Date of Offense: agdd-]d
Race: m Sex@ . Age: ) S.C. Code & 76-% %oodld
DOB: SSE: ) CDR Code #:
I y
. ) )
)

*CDL Yes L] No L] CMV Yes [[1 No [J Hazmat Yes [J No []

in dispositiomd indictment comes now the Defendant who was g CONVICTED OF or [0 PLEADS
TO: - :

“In violation of § y/A -03-0de of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ollé ’

[0 NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [ SERIOUS W MOST SERIOUS 7] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45 .
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
(defendant’s initials)

y the State. .

\e plea is; [J Without Negofiations or Reéommendatic;/ DN/ﬁaﬁSAntence, ecommendall

77 S . SC Bar # v Defendant M{) ‘ © SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Repartment of Corrections Cou etention Center,

for a determinate term of Mamfﬂmf&r uthful Offender Act not to exceed years
andfor to pay afineof $: __ - provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and or payment
of $~ ) -; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for .

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference. = o/ 3 G5 4o YESY¥ 1o BL St &D %’
[1 .CONCURRENTor - [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on Loanddecwnvs Yo THis SeNMT :

The Defendant is to'be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C..Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
of Corrections. : T ' ‘ .
[0 The Defendantis ‘(O%be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal-
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
’ ; SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [J ‘Deferred []' Def. Waives Hearing ] Ordered PTUP

Total: § v plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtan GED [
] SetbySCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
. _ . May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: ’ . Substance Abuse Counseling 1

*Fine: $ _Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ - pmts. of § - Beginning

§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) . - $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ’ $25 $ Other:

§47.12 (Public Def/Prob), $500 3 ) :

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 :

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) : $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $- during probation. e

. 5 :

TOTAL '
%w : Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/Depy#/Cle 17/€ Judge Code:

Court Reporter: Sentence Date T )G — ]
- L4




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLI IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF

INDICTMéNT/CASE#' JJ/\? -GS— | 6/0 - 454?
A Z//J/MO/OMM/.?

Date of Offense:

AKA: //

Race: W_ Sex:@ ¥ Age: S.C. Code §: -/f= 0

DOB: ‘ SS¥: CDR Code #: 2/139
Address: - ' :

City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID#

*CDL Yes ] No [] CMV Yes [ 1 No [ Hazmat Yes [J No [ _ .
In disposition ofW' comes now the Defendant who was [E/CONVICTED OFor [J PLEADS
TO: )

“in violation of § W7 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ald 7
O NON-VIOLENT SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1* or Lewd Act)
. The charge is: As indicted, ] Lesserinciuded Offense, Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: [ Without Negotlatlons or Recommendatlon, Z\/\ /;jzitf Sentence, O mtate
135y (S
ici N sC Bar# Defendant Atto\ogzgrgjfendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defend nt is gommitied to the ? State artment of Correctlons [ Coun tention Center, -
_for a determinate term of Qg‘ lﬁ) &odinful Offender Act not to exceed years
_and/or to pay afine of $ - prowded that upon the service of __ days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carohna Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of probation, which are
ingorporated by referenqe
"CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2ol FLY0 SEYT
m The Deferidant is toibe given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code §24-13- 40 to be calculated and apphed by the State Depanment
of Corrections. .
* [0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant 10 S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 822, itis unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (L,nmmal
Domestic Violence) to: shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

] RESTITUTION: l'___] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

Total: § - plus 20% fee: $ _ daysfhours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
] Set by SCOPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
. : May serve W/E beginning
Recipient. . Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ __ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-208 (Assessments 107. 5%) _ $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ : Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25- $ Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) T $500 - % _ il
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) - $25 $ 77— 28 — /3
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $ K _
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5- 2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA ‘Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probati
TOTAL $

jon.
Presiding Judge . E M

Judge Code: 2-| 6
Sentence Date R~ [5'— /%

Clerk of Court/Dep
Court Reporter: /

SCCAJ217 (11/2009)



. The charge is: Bé indicted, [] Lesserinciuded Offense, ~[] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

. [J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered  PTUP

»

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF : :

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: »fﬂff -GS- 647 _ #5850
: , ANV Q/2A%0/06 00014

AKA: a2 2 Date of Offense: ) L

Race: M : ) S.C. Code §: - -09-09/0

DOB: L . . ) CDR Code #: 5

‘Address: . )

City, State, Zip: , : ‘ ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL# .- . > SID# )

*CDL Yes [] No,[ ] CMV Yes I No [ Hazmat Yes O No'[:l

In disposition ofsaid indigtment comes now the Defendant who was D/CON-V‘CTED OFor [J PLEADS
- 'y Y/, . - ’

TO: .
“In violation off§ « 70 oTThe 5.C. Cods of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 095 : .
[0 NON-VIOLENT & VIOLENT [ SERIOUS: K MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45 .

(CSC wiminor 1 or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)

: a Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 4E)/&gotia’ted Sentence, [0 Recgmmm®nd bwthe State.
B NI AAN L C/ Y //

- - LY

J TS, TscBaf# - Defendant _ “AttoYEET Tor Defendant g SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant i mitted to the lx‘ State Department, of Corrections ] County Detention Center,
" for a determinate term of LIE ddpmidifdumdpfor O M&lﬂﬁ‘ﬁender Act not to exceed : years
and/or to pay afineof § * : provided that upon the service of . days/months/years and or payment
of $ ) : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for .

"months/years and subjett to South Carolina Dgpartme'nt of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard  conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference. T : ’_ :

% CONCURRENT or ~ [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: o 2 o3 550 YT :

& The Deferidant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C..Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
"~ of Corrections. C

] The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. -

pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal.
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess,-of receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Total: $ -~ - plus 20% fee: 3 ) days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: . . Obtain GED O

[0 Set by SCDPPPS ' ) ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling: |

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, corisecutive weekly/monthly
- §14-1-211 (A)(1 )X Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 pmts. of § - ~ Beginning

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ .

§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 $ Other: ‘

§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500. $ : e Y.

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ {77 42~ 1T

§414-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ea $ T1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.

TOTAL $

Presiding Judge @ M

Judge Code: &
Sentence Date - ] 5~ J4

SCCA/217 (11/2009)




» -

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

o )
. . ) _ .

COUNTY OF - ; . -

STATE . P A ; nocTvEnTicaces:  A0l3 os #0 . 455/
R V. b . . . ; . .
5% i, Mi m; AWE. aw/lﬁ Y000400015

AKA: g: E ’ as 2 2 ‘ '// ] ) Date of Offense: ?.«%:ZZ

Race: Sex: Age: ") - 8.C.Code§ _ /1910

DOB: S 5 )

- — )
. ) ) )
)

CDR Code #: 5
Address: . i

City, State, Zip: ]

DL# - _* SID#

- *CDL Yes [] No [] CMV:Yes [} No L] Hazmat Yes (] No [] [E/ :

In dispositi thefsaid fndictment comes now the Defendant who was CONV‘CTED OFor [J PLEADS - - ..

SENTENCE SHEET

" In violation of § - ' -07/0- of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Gode # 2095
] NON-VIOLENT WoLenT L] SERIOUS B MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [T §1725-45

) (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
. The charge is: ~ As in':c_iicted. [l Lesser Included-Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

The plea is: ] Withoit Negotiations or Recommendation,. Dl/)r\,lziﬁjiiSentence, g
A/ A e /55

(defendant's initials)
e -State. :

mmendation b

. ) . SC Bar'# _ Defendant A \_ AtrmeyTor Délendant - SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendgnt is ¢ g&d tp the m tate Department gf Cgrrections nty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Z 2 g ys/nﬁ%s&&??" ‘P¥F7inde Aﬁ&der Act not to exceed years
and/er to pay afine of § - provided that upon the service of ) days/months/years and or payment
of § _ . : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for .

month‘s/yeérs and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
Agorporated by reference. - . J ”

"CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2 o!3 FE¥0 F#5¥7 :

The Deferidant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C..Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department .
of Corrections. : . . : '

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursixant o S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 RESTITUTION: [} Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

Total: § __ - plus 20% fee: $ ‘ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : : Obtain GED [
[l Set.by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
. , . ' May serve W/E beginning
‘Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 3 - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning. _
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ '
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) ' $25 $ " Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) . $500 $ : 7 o e e [y
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) : $25 $ {77 2 77O
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ .
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ea $ T[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $

during probation.
Presiding Judge B M

Judge Code: "2 1 6 4
Sentence Date F -l A Ve 'ij

TOTAL %
Clerk of Court/Depu M ¢

Court Reporter:

SCCAY217 (11/2009) -




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
) . )
COUNTY OF , o
; noicrventoases: 0K os- W - 6‘553

W T A - 203440106 80017

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLI

AKA: i yA v// ) Date of Offense: -
Race:- Sex: Age: ) S.C. Code §: ‘ - ~0910
DOB: . SS¥: ) CDR Code #: 74
Address: : - )y M
City, State, Zip: L ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# ‘* SID# )

*CDL Yes L] N§ L1 CMV Yes [ No [ ] Hazmat Yes e [ E/ :
In disposit Vi said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS
TO: g ; ‘ L=
“In-violation ¢f § [ of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0(/73

[] SEROUS S MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45

[0 NON-VIOLENT "
- (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act) ,

. The chargeis: -] As indicted, [0 Lesser included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Seaneroury: (defendant's initials)
2 " & Recommendation by the

, [ Without Negotiations or Recommendatm 7 N gotiéted Sentence, State.
W ER-> ﬂ/;/ — o
’ SCBar# Defendant . Aftorney for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendi.t is itted to the State Depagtment of Corrections ceunty Detention Center,
ﬁays‘ﬁﬁm oy T MWender Act not to exceed years

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of § : provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of $ ) : plus'costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for .
months/years and subject to Squth Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condifions of probation, which are

ingorporated by reference.
"CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2 613 &£ Yo Y547
The Defendant is fo be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C..Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department

of Corrections.
] The Defendantis to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is'uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

Total: % : plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED O

Atténd Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

[ Set by SCOPPPS

May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [l

*Fire: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing . [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv: Surcharge) -~ - -$100 $ _pmts. of § Beginning _
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge) $100 $ $ . Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 5 . e
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ J/)— 28 — & §
* §14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $ 4
§50-21-114 (BUI Breajh Test Fee) $50 $ '
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehiclé Assessment) $40/ea $ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) : $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL ' E ( 4 7
Presiding Judge /
&P

Judge Code.

Clerk of Court/Depu

-
%)
3

Sentence Date - 5‘ Yy

" Court Reporter:

-SCCA/217 (11/2009)



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _ -
COUNTY OF '

" +*CDL Yes L] No LJ CMV Yes [} No [ ] Hazmat Yes CIne ]
‘In vioiatioﬁ of §

. The ¢harge is: E/As indicted, .[] Lesser included Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

STATE T _ R /) . I HO 4554
- ‘ % M(?‘ ﬁ/ ) ANV 190305 ?T ) _
L - f Offense: 8-
e Dladk s plr— e ) AT gk gl

DOB: B SSH#: 21/

CDR Code #:
Address:

City, State, Zip: ’
DL# * SID#

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition igZindictment comes now the Defendant who was EKCON\/‘CTED OF or [J PLEADS

TO:

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # I7//1A
O 'SERIOUS *10ST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS 1 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT

(defendant's initials)

Thg plea is: [0 without Negotiations or Recommendation,. O Neggtiated Sentence, a endat the State.
a1 b -,

_ Sotfcit ) sCBar# Defendant Nwfamey for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defe{)dant is,committed to the m State Department of Corrections ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of afBTHOYbEET &£ outhiul Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § : provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of $ ) : plus costs and assessments as applicable’; the balance is suspended with probation for ’

' months/yeérs and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are,

incorporated by reference

] .CONCURRENT or ‘X CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 221 3 5-5 L oYL

\m The Deferidant is to:be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C..Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department

of Corrections.
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Section 922, it is unfawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[]- RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

Total: & . plus 20% fee: 3 . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED' [
] Setby SCOPPPS ) Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
o May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: : $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning _ '
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ 5 Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500, $ )
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ _
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
© §90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) ) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ : % 4 v é?
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/Dep

Court Reporter:

Judge Code:
Sentence Date -8 4 g,- /
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